
MONTEREY COUNTY 
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY – PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: March 22, 2007 
  

To: Jeff Main, Zoning Administrator 
  

From: Ramon A. Montano, Assistant Planner 
  

Subject: Continuance of the Morrison project (PLN040549) from the zoning administrators 
meeting on March 29, 2007 to the April 12, 2007 meeting 

  
 
Staff request that this application be continued to the April 12, 2007 zoning administrator’s meeting 
due to improper noticing. The applicant has agreed to this continuance. 
 
 
 
cc: Jeff Main (Zoning Administrator), Carol Allen, Jacqueline R. Onciano and Owner/Applicant; 

File 
 


